

City of Naples

City Council Minutes Special Meeting 9-04-91

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940

• •	-SUBJECT-	ORD. NO.	RES. NO.	PAG
RESOLUTION				
APPROVE supporting sovereign lands	public boardwalks on State		91-6451	1
CORRESPONDENCE AND CO	MMUNICATIONS			3
			491	

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



Time 11:45 a.m.

Date September 4, 1991

Present: Kim Anderson, Mayor John M. Passidomo, Vice Mayor COUNCIL O E T C I O Y O N E	Present: Kim Anderson, Mayor John M. Passidomo, Vice Mayor William E. Barnett R. Joseph Herms Alan R. Korest Paul W. Muenzer Fred L. Sullivan Council Members Also Present: Dr. Richard L. Woodruff, Larry Barnet, City Manager Utilities Director David W. Rynders, John Cole, City Attorney Chief Planner Norris C. Ijams, George Henderson, Asst. City Manager Sergeant-At-Arms Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary Other interested citizens and visitors. *** *** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 ITEM 2 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a	ROLL CALI		ITEM 1		M	S	VC	T
John M. Passidomo, Vice Mayor William E. Barnett R. Joseph Herms Alan R. Korest Paul W. Muenzer Fred L. Sullivan Council Members Also Present: Dr. Richard L. Woodruff, Larry Barnet, City Manager David W. Rynders, City Attorney Norris C. Ijams, Asst. City Manager Sergeant-At-Arms Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary Other interested citizens and visitors. *** *** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 TIEM 2 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a	John M. Passidomo, Vice Mayor William E. Barnett R. Joseph Herms Alan R. Korest Paul W. Muenzer Fred L. Sullivan Council Members Also Present: Dr. Richard L. Woodruff, Larry Barnet, City Manager Utilities Director David W. Rynders, John Cole, City Attorney Chief Planner Norris C. Ijams, George Henderson, Asst. City Manager Sergeant-At-Arms Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary Other interested citizens and visitors. *** *** *** *** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 ITEM 2 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a boardwalk.	Present:	Kim Anderson, Mayor			0	E		
William E. Barnett R. Joseph Herms Alan R. Korest Paul W. Muenzer Fred L. Sullivan Council Members Also Present: Dr. Richard L. Woodruff, Larry Barnet, City Manager Utilities Director David W. Rynders, John Cole, City Attorney Chief Planner Norris C. Ijams, George Henderson, Asst. City Manager Sergeant-At-Arms Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary Other interested citizens and visitors. *** *** *** *** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 ITEM 2 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a	R. Joseph Herms Alan R. Korest Paul W. Muenzer Fred L. Sullivan Council Members Also Present: Dr. Richard L. Woodruff, Larry Barnet, City Manager Utilities Director David W. Rynders, John Cole, City Attorney Chief Planner Norris C. Ijams, George Henderson, Asst. City Manager Sergeant-At-Arms Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary Other interested citizens and visitors. *** *** *** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 ITEM 2 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a boardwalk.		John M. Passidomo, Vice	Mayor	COUNCIL	I	O N		
Alan R. Korest Paul W. Muenzer Fred L. Sullivan Council Members Also Present: Dr. Richard L. Woodruff, Larry Barnet, City Manager Utilities Director David W. Rynders, John Cole, City Attorney Chief Planner Norris C. Ijams, George Henderson, Asst. City Manager Sergeant-At-Arms Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary Other interested citizens and visitors. *** *** *** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a	Alan R. Korest Paul W. Muenzer Fred L. Sullivan Council Members Also Present: Dr. Richard L. Woodruff, Larry Barnet, City Manager Utilities Director David W. Rynders, John Cole, City Attorney Chief Planner Norris C. Ijams, George Henderson, Asst. City Manager Sergeant-At-Arms Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary Other interested citizens and visitors. *** *** *** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 ITEM 2 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a boardwalk.				MEMBERS	N	D	S	(
Dr. Richard L. Woodruff, Larry Barnet, City Manager Utilities Director David W. Rynders, John Cole, City Attorney Chief Planner Norris C. Ijams, George Henderson, Asst. City Manager Sergeant-At-Arms Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary Other interested citizens and visitors. *** *** *** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a	Dr. Richard L. Woodruff, Larry Barnet, City Manager Utilities Director David W. Rynders, John Cole, City Attorney Chief Planner Norris C. Ijams, George Henderson, Asst. City Manager Sergeant-At-Arms Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary Other interested citizens and visitors. *** *** *** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a boardwalk.		Alan R. Korest Paul W. Muenzer Fred L. Sullivan						
City Manager Utilities Director David W. Rynders, John Cole, City Attorney Chief Planner Norris C. Ijams, George Henderson, Asst. City Manager Sergeant-At-Arms Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary Other interested citizens and visitors. *** *** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 ITEM 2 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a	City Manager Utilities Director David W. Rynders, John Cole, City Attorney Chief Planner Norris C. Ijams, George Henderson, Asst. City Manager Sergeant-At-Arms Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary Other interested citizens and visitors. *** *** *** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a boardwalk.	Also Pres	ent:						
***	*** RESOLUTION NO. 91-6451 A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a boardwalk.	City Ma David W. City At Norris C. Asst. C Marilyn M	nager Utilit Rynders, John Coll torney Chief Ijams, George E ity Manager Serges	ties Director le, Planner Henderson,					
A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a	A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a boardwalk.	Other int	erested citizens and visit	cors.					
A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a	A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PUBLIC BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a boardwalk.	***	***	***					
BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a	BOARDWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIGN LANDS, OVER THE GORDON RIVER AND NAPLES BAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Title read by City Attorney Rynders. City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a boardwalk.	RESOLUTIO	N NO. 91-6451	ITEM 2					
City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a	City Manager Woodruff stated that developers should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a boardwalk.	BOAR OVER	DWALKS ON STATE SOVEREIG THE GORDON RIVER AND NAF	N LANDS, LES BAY;					
should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a	should be encouraged to incorporate boardwalks into their projects, and that this resolution states Council's support of the boardwalk system. Mayor Anderson pointed out that the resolution was not a commitment by the City to build a boardwalk.	Title rea	d by City Attorney Rynders	S.					
		should be into thei states Com Mayor And was not	encouraged to incorpora r projects, and that the incil's support of the boarderson pointed out that the commitment by the City	te boardwalks is resolution rdwalk system. he resolution					

	CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA		М	S	VOI		A
	Date9-04-91	BOARD MEMBERS	I 0	ECOND	YES	N	B S E N T
		MEMBERS	.,				\exists
	Council Member Herms remarked that the concept of this resolution was excellent, if future Councils should want to consider legislation with regard to the maintenance of the boardwalks.						
	Mrs. Sue B. Smith, 15 11th Avenue South, told Council that this issue had many problems. She referred to The Landings project and noted that at one point in time there had even been a recommendation for a boardwalk on the beach. Mrs. Smith said, "I'd like to think the public can use the water, rather than seal the waterfront off from the public." She asked if Council was thinking of the public's best interests when it approved a development without first requiring an impact study on the roads.						
	Vice Mayor Passidomo recommended that the resolution be changed to read as follows:						
	SECTION 1. The City Council hereby supports the concept of a unified boardwalk system, as approved under local zoning, located both adjacent to, and over the waters of the Gordon River and Naples Bay as a Public amenity and means of Public access to the Naples waterfront.						
	SECTION 3. Staff is hereby authorized to communicate this support to the Department of Natural Resources and encourage consideration of the applications for sovereign submerged lands for such boardwalks as providing expressed public benefits for the people of the City of Naples.						
	Mayor Anderson requested that staff correct the resolution to reflect the development's accurate name, rather than "Harbortown".						
	MOTION: To <u>APPROVE</u> the resolution, with the changes shown above.						
	2						

그 바다 하다면 하다 그 아니라							
CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA		М	S	VOI	E	A	
City Council Minutes Date 9-04-91		O				B S	
City Council Minutes Bucc	COUNCIL	I	0 N	Y E	N	E	
	MEMBERS	N	D	S	0	T	
Council Member Sullivan recommended an additional change be made in the language of the resolution in the fourth "WHEREAS," changing "Naples waterfront" to "Naples Bay and Gordon River."							_
AMENDED MOTION: To <u>APPROVE</u> the resolution with the changes as stated.					12.18		
*** *** ***							
CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS							
City Manager Woodruff informed Council that the contractor for the Windstar project is currently in default and that Windstar is proceeding to get its own grading firm. The seeding and fertilizing have been taken out of the hands of the contractor.							
*** *** ***							
ADJOURN: 12:08 p.m.							
Kim Anderson, Mayor							
Lanet Casa							
JANET CASON CITY CLERK							
Marilyn McCord Recording Secretary							
These minutes of the Naples City Council were approved on <u>September 18,1991</u> .							
3							
그는 그리는 사람들이 가장에 가장 되었다면 하는 사람들이 되었다면 하는 사람들이 되었다면 하는데 하는데 하는데 되었다.		1	1		1		1